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From:  Indra Gromule [mailto:Indra@atd.lv]
Sent:  25 January 2008 15:55 
To:  FOUVEZ Martine-Sophie, ITF/TP 
Cc: MARCHAUDON Josiane, ITF/TP; SHATBERASHVILI Elene, ITF/TP; andris.lubans@atd.lv; SApKd - 

Andrejs; maris.pekalis@sam.gov.lv  

Subject: ECMT logbooks/Notification/Latvia 

Dear Sophie, 

Please find attached the letter of the Road Transport Administration of Latvia concerning the problem that due to 
printing paper defect in the annual ECMT licence logbooks issued to the Latvian hauliers there could be some 
green pages without copying effect. In such cases we have advised our hauliers to use a carbon paper. 

We kindly ask you to disseminate this information to other Multilateral Quota Member countries and to put it on the 
International Transport Forum web-site for the needs of controlling authorities. We hope that controlling authorities 
will show their tolerance because it is some three pages per logbook without copying effect. For licences not yet 
used the logbooks have been replaced.  

Best regards, 

Indra Gromule 
Head of International Road Carriage
Co-ordination Division 
Road Transport Administration 

Phone: +371 67686458  




